

Student Assistant

Johanna Westermann



westermannjohanna@gmail.com

Habitat Unit, Room A 624

T + 49 – 30 – 314 – 21908

F + 49 – 30 – 314 – 21907

Curriculum Vitae

Johanna Westerman started working as a student assistant at the Habitat Unit in July 2019. She joined the teams for the 'DFG KOPRO' research project as well as the 'PolyUrbanWaters' research project. Johanna is currently enrolled in the master's program Urban Design.

Johanna completed her Bachelor studies in Architecture at the Technical University of Darmstadt in 2018 with an exchange semester at the Istanbul Technical University. For her bachelor thesis Johanna proposed an urban design project on affordable and alternative forms of housing in Dublin. During her internship and later student assistance with Urban Catalyst, Johannas work focused on participatory urban development.

Education

2018 - present

Master of Science in Urban Design (M.Sc), TU Berlin

2016

Exchange Semester in Architecture, Istanbul Technical Üniversitesi

2014-2018

Bachelor of Science in Architecture (B.Sc.), TU Darmstadt

Employment History

Since 2019

**Student Assistant
Habitat Unit, TU Berlin**

2018-2019

**Intern and Student Assistant
Urban Catalyst Berlin**

2017

**Student assistant
Chair of Design and Urban Development, TU Darmstadt**

2016-2018

**Student Assistant
Prosa Architektur und Stadtplanung, Darmstadt**